Case No. 12797

From: Elliott Young

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:08 PM

To: Amy Hollis

Subject: FW: Grottos Grand Slam - BOA Hearing

Attachments: 2023-02-15 - BOA Letter.pdf; Grotto Grand Slam - Building-Site Plans.pdf
Amy,

Can you make sure these get placed on file for the Grottos BOA application.
Please let me know if you need anything.
Thank you,

Elliott Young, Planner |

Sussex County Planning and Zoning Department
2 The Circle

Georgetown, DE 19947

302-855-7878

From: Timothy M. Metzner <tmm@dbfinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15,2023 11:11 AM

To: Elliott Young <elliott.young@sussexcountyde.gov>
Cc: Gosnear, Jeff <jgosnear@grottopizza.com>
Subject: Grottos Grand Slam - BOA Hearing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. Contact the IT Helpdesk if you need assistance.

Elliott,

As stated in the notice for the BOA hearing, attached are additional documents in support of the application to be
placed into the record. If you have any questions let me know.

Thanks,
Tim

Timothy M. Metzner, PLA, LEED AP ND
Associate/Sr. Landscape Architect

Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc.
Office: 410-543-9091 | Cell: 302-858-1240



DAVIS
'II. a BOWEN &

FRIEDEL, INC. ARCHITECTS * ENGINEERS * SURVEYORS

February 15, 2023

Sussex County Administrative Building
Planning and Zoning Department

2 The Circle

Georgetown, Delaware 19947

Attn: Mr. Jamie Whitehouse, AICP
Planning Director

RE:  Grotto’s Grand Slam — BOA Hearing
Sussex County, DE
Tax Map No: 334-6.00-525.00
DBF # 2313A005.C01

Dear Mr. Whitehouse:

On behalf of our client, Grotto Pizza, Inc., we offer the following explanation in support of the
application. The property is unique, as a legally nonconforming lot that was developed as a
restaurant and subject to the Zoning Ordinance’s previous front yard setback requirement of 40
feet. The Zoning Ordinance was amended, subjecting this property to an increased front yard
setback requirement of 60 feet. The amendment to the Code has created an exceptional practical
difficulty, not created by the applicant, such that the property owner cannot make reasonable
changes to the property that are intended to improve functionality, safety and access to the existing
restaurant. The variances, if authorized, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood
or district that is commercial in nature. The proposed improvements will also improve safety for
patrons accessing the restaurant. The variances, if authorized, represents the minimum variances
that affords relief and represents the least modification possible to improve restaurant access and
safety. The variances, as requested, are shown on the Grotto Grand Slam Renovations Site Plan
dated August 5, 2022.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call.

Sincerely,
Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc.

Timothy M. Metzner, RLA, LEED AP ND
Associate / Sr. Landscape Architect

TMM
P:\2313\2313A005 - Grotto's Grand Slam\current working folder\docs\2023-02-15 - BOA Letter.docx
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